
   

 
 

    
 

From: BRUCE FOSTER 
To: Joseph P. Filippi 
Subject: Mandatory Covid-19 “Vaccines” for all Nevada College Students 
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 4:09:22 PM 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

It is unconscionable that the Nevada State Board of Health is even considering mandating an mRNA experimental synthetic drug to young adults! It will have detrimental results for years to come.  Dr. Mercola, with 
the symposium, unpacks this vaxx issue clearly and concisely. Key points; 

·                         The Awareness Foundation COVID-19 Roundtable is a sign of wakefulness and hope during times of censorship and suppression 

·                         It includes honest opinions and expertise from 14 high-profile doctors, including myself, with a focus on the potential dangers being posed by the experimental mass COVID-19 vaccination campaign 

·                         Experts discuss how COVID-19 vaccines may cause a coming tsunami of hospitalization and deaths, along with debilitating chronic disease, early signs of which are already appearing 

·                         All agree that there’s enough evidence to halt the global COVID-19 vaccination campaign, either for everyone or — particularly — for those to whom the vaccines pose the greatest risks with little to no benefit, namely children 
and young people, pregnant women and those who have already recovered from COVID-19 

https://articles.mercola.com/sites/articles/archive/2021/08/15/awareness-foundation-covid-19-roundtable.aspx? 
ui=ecd56455bf26c4ce6fd88413fa426624569c47796240c26449880c0b538cb43a&sd=20200903&cid_source=dnl&cid_medium=email&cid_content=art1ReadMore&cid=20210815&mid=DM965361&rid=1236043937 

To further testify against this atrocity, Steve Bannon conducted an 
interview with Dr. Robert Malone, About Us — RW Malone MD, LLC, inventor of the mRNA technology. Critical points are as follows: 
*The vaccine causes the virus to be more dangerous. 
*Causes antibody dependent enhancement. 
*Those in the waning phase of the vaccine are being re-infected. 
*Mutations of the virus are likely coming from those vaccinated. 
*Dr. Fauci has been lying to us!($) 
https://citizenfreepress.com/column-3/steve-bannon-interviews-dr-robert-malone/ 

So, Our students deserve to maintain their constitutionally guaranteed right to say "no" to drugs for any reason. ( My body, My choice) It is a violation of Nuremberg Code to force anyone to participate in a medical experiment (and with non-FDA approved drugs, these 
vaccines qualify as experimental). It is a violation of the 1st amendment to require anyone to violate his or her religious beliefs in order to participate in society and especially at publicly-funded schools. 

So, the question is; why are you even considering this based on a lie? ( All about the money?$) Particularly, with the availability 
of cheap therapeutics and over 99% recoverable! 

Respectfully, 
Bruce R. Foster 
Sparks, NV 
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